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January 12, 2018

ANNOUNCEMENT

TO: Intercity Bus Providers

FROM: Nancy Huggins, Program Manager, Maryland Department of Transportation (MDOT)
Maryland Transit Administration (MTA) Office of Local Transit Support

SUBJECT: Intercity Bus Program State Fiscal Years 2019 - 2020 Grant Application

The Maryland Department of Transportation (MDOT) Maryland Transit Administration (MTA)
5311(f) Intercity Bus Program Application for financial assistance is available
January 12, 2018.

Funding is available for services to be delivered during the period between July 1, 2018 and

June 30, 2020 that spans SFY 2019 - SFY2020. The grant period begins upon the issuance of the
Notice to Proceed (NTP). This solicitation makes available the opportunity to request financial
assistance from the annual 49 U.S.C. 5311(f) program funds.

Applications must be received at the MDOT MTA by 4:00 PM EST, Friday, April 6, 2018.
Applications received after this time will not be accepted. The list of approved projects will be
released mid May 2018.

The MDOT MTA will hold an Application Webinar for interested applicants on Friday,
February 2, 2018 @ 1:30 PM EST.

Please contact Nancy Huggins at nhuggins@mta.maryland.gov or 301-747-8356 for questions
(anytime) and to register for the Webinar (by January 29™).
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